

COUNTRY FICHE WATER GEORGIA

A. Inland water assessments

Georgia	
Type of assessments	Examples
Water assessments as part of wider SoE reports - Water chapters/(sections) in:	
Latest SoE report	<p>Final draft version of the National Report on the State of Environment (2007-2009), Ministry of Environment Protection and Natural Resources</p> <p>Section III Water</p> <p>Chapter 4:Surfacewater Chapter 5:Groundwater Chapter 6:Seawater Chapter 7: Water use http://soegeorgia.blogspot.com/p/english-version.html</p> <p>National Environmental Action Plan 2011-2015 (NEAP-2), Ministry of Environment Protection and Natural Resources (in progress) http://aarhus.ge/uploaded_files/3d435b564a8d90aae5e36c30be53cd36985a520c4f7fa66a161043d9bcda18ef.doc</p>
Environmental statistics	<p>National data:</p> <p>Statistical Yearbook of Georgia: 2010 / National Statistics Office of Georgia, 2010 - Chapter 8. NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION /Fresh water consumption and Waste water discharge into surface water bodies http://www.geostat.ge/cms/site_images/_files/yearbook/Yearbook2010.zip</p> <p>National Statistics Office of Georgia, data on water http://www.geostat.ge/index.php?action=page&p_id=431&lang=eng</p> <p>Statistical Publication “Natural Resources and Environment Protection of Georgia 2008”, National Statistics Office of Georgia, 2009 http://www.geostat.ge/cms/site_images/_files/georgian/agriculture/saqarTvelos%20bunebrivi%20resursebi%20da%20garemos%20dacva_2008.pdf</p> <p>International data sources:</p> <p>UN STAT Environment and Energy statistics (Environment Statistics Country Snapshots: Georgia) http://unstats.un.org/unsd/environment/envpdf/Country_Snapshots_Sep%202009/Georgia.pdf</p>

Environmental indicator set	<p>Georgia National MDG Targets and Indicators http://www.undp.org.ge/index.php?lang_id=ENG&sec_id=65</p> <p>Environmental Performance Index 2010 Georgia http://epi.yale.edu/Countries/Georgia</p>
Environmental Compendiums	<p>Environmental Indicators for Countries of Eastern Europe, the Caucasus and Central Asia, rus/eng, Trial compendium of environmental indicators, http://www.unece.org/env/europe/monitoring/EECCA_CSI/eecca_csi.e.html</p>
Environmental performance reviews	<p>Environmental Performance Reviews, Second Review, prepared by United Nations Economic Commission for Europe, Georgia, 2010 - Chapter 6: Sustainable management of water resources and protection of the Black Sea www.unece.org/env/epr/epr_studies/Georgia%20II.pdf</p>
Water homepages	<p>Ministry of Regional Development and Infrastructure “The United Water Supply Company of Georgia” LLC http://water.gov.ge</p> <p>Ministry of Environment Protection of Georgia Regulation of Water use http://www.moe.gov.ge</p> <p>Ministry of Environment Protection of Georgia National Environment Agency Water quality and quantity monitoring http://www.nea.gov.ge</p> <p>Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of Georgia Water use licensing www.economy.gov.ge</p> <p>Ministry of Agriculture of Georgia Regulation Drinking and Irrigation Water use http://www.moa.gov.ge</p> <p>EU Project "Transboundary River Management Phase II for the Kura River Basin - Armenia, Georgia, Azerbaijan" http://www.kuraarasbasin.net</p>
State of water reports and indicator sets - Water publications	
State of water	Financing Strategy for the Urban Water Supply and Sanitation Sector in Georgia

assessments/ reports	<p>http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/14/55/36472918.pdf</p> <p>Assessment of region-specific conditions of surface waters in Georgia www.nature.nps.gov/water/watershed_reports/fopu_final_01092006.pdf</p> <p>Identification of the legal and institutional needs for accession and implementation of the UNECE Water Convention by Georgia, UNECE-OSCE Project, 2009 http://www.unece.org/env/water/Kura/Cost%20Analysis%20paper_final.pdf</p> <p>Georgia's Second National Communication to the UNFCCC http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/natc/geonc2.pdf</p> <p>Analysis of the Baseline Situation in the Kura-Aras River Basin, prepared within the EU project "Transboundary River Management Phase II for the Kura River - Armenia, Azerbaijan, Georgia" project, 2009, English http://kuraarasbasin.net/EU_KuraAras_webpage/Kura_River_Basin.html</p> <p>Kura-Aras River Basin Transboundary Diagnostic Analyses, prepared within UNDP-GEF Project "Reducing Transboundary Degradation of the Kura- Aras River Basin", 2007, English http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Reducing_Transboundary_Degradation_in_the_Kura/Aras_River_Basin</p> <p>Groundwater Resources of the Kura-Aras River Basin, prepared within the UNDP/GEF "Reducing Transboundary Degradation of the Kura-Aras River Basin" project, 2007, English http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Reducing_Transboundary_Degradation_in_the_Kura/Aras_River_Basin</p> <p>Diagnostic Analysis of Floods in the Kura-Aras River Basin, prepared within the UNDP/GEF "Reducing Transboundary Degradation of the Kura-Aras River Basin" project, 2006, English http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Reducing_Transboundary_Degradation_in_the_Kura/Aras_River_Basin</p> <p>Nation Objectives for Integrated Planning and Management of the Kura-Aras River Basin, prepared within the UNDP/SIDA Project "Reducing Trans-boundary Degradation of the Kura-Aras River Basin" project, 2005, English, http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Reducing_Transboundary_Degradation_in_the_Kura/Aras_River_Basin</p> <p>Institutional Aspects of Water Resources Management in Armenia, Azerbaijan and Georgia, prepared within the UNDP/SIDA "Reducing Transboundary Degradation of the Kura-Aras River Basin" project, 2005, English http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Reducing_Transboundary_Degradation_in_the_Kura/Aras_River_Basin</p> <p>Institutional Models for Integrated Management of Transboundary River Basin, prepared within the UNDP/SIDA "Reducing Transboundary Degradation of the Kura-Aras River Basin" project, 2005, English http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Reducing_Transboundary_Degradation_in_the_Kura/Aras_River_Basin</p>
---------------------------------	---

	<p><u>Aras River Basin</u></p> <p>Water Policy of Armenia, Azerbaijan and Georgia, prepared within the UNDP/SIDA "Reducing Transboundary Degradation of the Kura-Aras River Basin" project, 2005, English <u>http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Reducing_Transboundary_Degradation_in_the_Kura/Aras_River_Basin</u></p>
Water statistics publications	
Water indicator sets	
Yearbooks, NGOs SoWater, Industry yearbooks	Statistical Yearbook of Georgia: 2010 / National Statistics Office of Georgia, 2010 <u>http://www.geostat.ge/cms/site_images/_files/yearbook/Yearbook2010.zip</u>
Water thematic reports	<p>Fisheries and Aquaculture in Georgia - Current Status and Planning <u>ftp://ftp.fao.org/docrep/fao/009/j7599e/j7599e00.pdf</u></p> <p>The Integrated Coastal Zone Management Strategy for Georgia <u>http://www.ecbsea.org/files//content/5_Integrated%20Coastal%20Zone%20Management%20Strategy%20for%20Georgia.pdf</u></p> <p>Irrigation in the Middle East region in figures - AQUASTAT Survey, 2008, English <u>ftp://ftp.fao.org/agl/aglw/docs/wr34_eng.pdf</u></p> <p>Surface Water Quality Monitoring Guideline Document for Decision Makers, prepared within the EU "Transboundary River Management Phase II for the Kura River - Armenia, Azerbaijan, Georgia" project, 2010, English <u>http://kuraarasbasin.net/EU_KuraAras_webpage/Kura_River_Basin.html</u></p> <p>Existing Databases, Data Collection Techniques and Data Management, Monitoring and Standards, prepared within the UNDP/SIDA "Reducing Transboundary Degradation of the Kura-Aras River Basin" project, 2005, English <u>http://kuraarasbasin.net/EU_KuraAras_webpage/Kura_River_Basin.html</u></p>
Water country profiles/fact sheets	

Links to country profiles	<p>Index Mundi-Country Profile Georgia www.indexmundi.com/georgia/</p> <p>FAO/AQUASTAT http://www.fao.org/nr/water/aquastat/countries/georgia/index.stm</p> <p>FAO/ Irrigation in the countries of the former Soviet Unions - Country profile Georgia www.fao.org/docrep/w6240e/w6240e10.htm#P20_66</p> <p>Adaptation learning mechanism www.adaptationlearning.net/country-profiles/ge</p> <p>World Bank Country Data http://www.worldbank.org.ge</p> <p>Waterwiki net http://waterwiki.net/index.php/Georgia</p> <p>European Bank for Reconstruction and Development: Georgia http://www.ebrd.com/pages/country/georgia.shtml</p> <p>UN Department of Economic and Social Affairs: Georgia http://www.un.org/esa/dsd/dsd_aofw_ni/ni_natiinfo_georgis.shtml</p> <p>UNEP/GRID-Arendal: State of Environment of Georgia http://enrin.grida.no/soe.cfm?country=GE&groupID=2</p>
----------------------------------	--